
 
 

February 22, 2023 
 

 
 
 

Attorney Melanie Bachman 

Acting Executive Director 

Connecticut Siting Council 

Ten Franklin Square 

New Britain, CT 06501 
 

 
 
 

Notice  of Construction Complete 
EM-T-MOBILE-054-220510 
T-Mobile Site ID:  CTHA083C 

58 Montano Road, Glastonbury, CT  

Dear Attorney Bachman: 

The Connecticut Siting Council ("Council") acknowledged the above referenced T- Mobile Northeast LLC 

("T-Mobile") Exempt Modification on June 20, 2022. T-Mobile hereby notifies the Council that 

construction of the acknowledged installation was complete as of November 22, 2022. 
 

 
 
 

Please contact me with any questions. 
 
 
 
 
 

Sincerely, 

 

Victoria Masse 
 

 
Victoria Masse 

860-306-2326 
Zoning and Permitting 
Northeast Site Solutions 


